

From: [4ME](#)
To: [EVOO \(NHTSA\)](#); [Robertson, Faithia \(NHTSA\)](#); [Lewis, Brenton](#)
Cc: [NHTSA ODI CED](#); [Marion Strasser-King](#); [AnnMarie Ambrose](#)
Subject: ODI- 11530774
Date: Monday, July 10, 2023 1:00:14 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 12:06 PM
To: nhtsa.webmaster@dot.gov <nhtsa.webmaster@dot.gov>
Subject: 11530774

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The problem with my steering happens through out the driving and is not limited to one occurrence. It continues to be a problem. From several forums this has been a problem for many owners.

[REDACTED]